29th S3eptembar, 1956.

My daar Frank,

Many thanks for the material. We seem to agres very
decently on the actunl fipures, but I wonder if we could make the
pelounlations more explicit by some such form with three lines,
for femalss, males, and sex difference, all asdding to the wvalues
for both sexee such as that which I sam enclosing herewlth. The
figurea I give on this sheet I have worimd out afrash yesterday,
and I do not suppose they differ from the truth by quite so much
a8 yours do. I agree fully, however, that ¥* for the differsncs
between regresasions is only about 2.75, just as you had found.

Sincerely yours,

Encs.

* {_c,g. Stafistical Tables ﬂ“-uh.lh,fﬂ
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